



HKO ARIGATOO LIMITED



AILEEN

Filipino | Catholic | Married | 39 years old | 1 kids
Hong Kong | 10yrs experience

Hi Sir/Madam,

I am Aileen 39 years old.

I am now looking for a new employer because my employer don't need me anymore as one of their relative will come to them

I am from Cagayan Valley, Philippines but my hometown is in Zamboanga City part of Mindanao. I have 1 daughter 13 years old and she's living on my husband in Cagayan Valley. My purpose of working here is to provide my family in the Philippines and a better future for my daughter.

My current employer is in hongkong to a Filipino family of 4 the parents and 2 children 9 and 15 years old. I wake up 6am and prepare breakfast for the 2 children then I bring the 9 years old boy to his school, after that I do marketing then when I come back home I do cleaning, laundry, at the same time preparing the dinner as I need to pick up again the kid around 3:45pm then bring him to his extra activities. I usually cook 2 kind of dishes, after dinner I clean the kitchen and sweep the floor. I usually go to bed around 10pm.

I also have previous experienced to Chinese family of 4 the parents and 2 children a new born baby and a 2 years old toddler.

I am looking for an employer who is considerate, kind hearted, and can respect well the helper.

If you hire me, I can assure you that I will take good care of your family, and you can trust me.

I am looking forward to seeing you soon

Thank you and god bless you always!



WORKING STATUS

HK/Finished contract

Available from: 2024-08-19



SKILLS & DUTIES



LANGUAGE

◆ Filipino (Tagalog) ◆ English



MAIN DUTIES

◆ Baby care ◆ Child care ◆ Teen care ◆ Elderly care ◆ Cooking ◆ Housekeeping ◆
Marketing ◆ Ironing ◆ Cleaning



COOKING SKILLS

◆ Chinese ◆ Western ◆ Japanese ◆ Indian ◆ Vegetarian ◆ Filipino ◆ Baking



EXPERIENCE

Aug 2022 - Aug 2024
Hong Kong (New Territories)
Filipino Family
2 Adults
2 Children (8 and 14 yrs. old)
House Chores, Marketing, Ironing, Cleaning, Teen
Care, Child Care

Jun 2018 - Jun 2022
Hong Kong (New Territories)
HongKongese Family
2 Adults
2 Children (Newborn ? 4 yrs. old, 2 ? 6 yrs. old)
House Chores, Marketing, Cleaning, Baby Care, Child
Care

Jul 2012 - Jul 2016
Kuwait
Kuwaiti Family
1 Adult
1 Child (4 yrs. old)
House Chores, Cleaning, Ironing, Child Care,
Marketing



EDUCATION

2006 - College undergraduate
2 years course